Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 3:32 PM
To: Mandy Robinson

Subject: RE: Rowley Appeal

Thank you Mandy.

| had already coordinated with Mr. Rowley’s attorney, Mr. Slothower and agreed not to schedule the SEPA appeal
hearing during the dates that were provided to me via email from Mr. Slothower which were June 21 through July

7. The briefing schedule and hearing were set and put in the mail today with the SEPA appeal hearing to be held on July
11",

Lindsey Ozbolt
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: 509-962-7637

Email: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Mandy Robinson

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:53 PM
To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Rowley Appeal

Hi Lindsey,

Mr. Rowley was in today to let us know if possible he would like to have his Appeal heard after July 15™. He asked that
you work with his attorney when setting up the schedule which is Jeff Slothower 509-925-6916 or Bill Rowley 509-899-
0455.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!!!

Mandy Robinson
Deputy Clerk of the Board

Kittitas County Commissioners Office
205 West Fifth Street Suite #108
Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7508 Phone

509-962-7679 Fax
mandy.robinson@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

"Do not go where the path may lead, go instead where there is no path and leave a trail." Ralph Waldo
Emerson



Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4



